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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 12 February 2024 17:32
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan; Irfan Sayed; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma
Subject: FW: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway
Attachments: PI-057.pdf

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached herewith invoice for POs for Subway. 
Kindly upload the same in Safal. 
 
Dear Samrat 
 
As discussed with you we are uploading invoice of  1 POS in Safal for Subway and same will be done for Domino’s outlet. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 

From: sales@onedecktechnology.com <sales@onedecktechnology.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 11:50 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Accontsonedeck22 <Accontsonedeck22@gmail.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra 
kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Irfan Sir, 

Good Morning ! 

 You don't often get email from sales@onedecktechnology.com. Learn why this is important  
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Please help to share the payment details to dispatch it further. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

 

 

On 2024-01-30 17:05, Irfan Sayed wrote: 

Dear Team 

  

Please coordinate with below mentioned person for all material delivery at LKO-T3. 

  

Mr. Sumit – 099101 26866 

  

  

Dear Khusbu 

  

POS is provided from asset end and as per attached PI its mentioned POS set.  

  

Regards, 

Irfan 
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From: sales@onedecktechnology.com <sales@onedecktechnology.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:24 PM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-
raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Accontsonedeck22 <Accontsonedeck22@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

  

Dear Khushbu Ma’am, 

PFA The PI for POS Set. 

Please help to share the payment details to dispatch the material. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

  

  

  

On 2024-01-30 15:50, Khushbu Verma wrote: 

Dear Anita 

  You don't often get email from sales@onedecktechnology.com. Learn why this is important   
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Shipping and billing address to be followed as per trail mail. 

  

For shipping contact person to be Irfan Sayed (Project Manager) 

  

Regards 

Khushbu   

  

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: 30 January 2024 11:29 
To: sales@onedecktechnology.com 
Cc: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-
raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

Hi 

  

Pls connect me on 9619380575 

  

Regards 

Khushbu  
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From: sales@onedecktechnology.com <sales@onedecktechnology.com>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 18:58 
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

Good Evening ! 

Please help to share your contact details to connect over the call for the bill to & Ship to confirmation. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

Anita  

  

  

On 2024-01-25 14:42, sales@onedecktechnology.com wrote: 

Dear Khusbu Ma'am, 

God Afternoon ! 

  You don't often get email from sales@onedecktechnology.com. Learn why this is important   
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On email body Billing Address is of Lucknow & on image Bill to address is of Mumbai so can you please help what will be the billing Address & what will 
be the ship to address with contact details. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

  

  

  

On 2024-01-24 02:58, Khushbu Verma wrote: 

Dear Mandar 

  

Please find below Billing address for Lucknow airport. 

  

  

SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED 

  

Domestic Departure SHA T3, Chaudhary Charan Singh 

International Airport, Amausi, Lucknow International Airport, 

Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, 226008 

  

GST -  
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09ABICS8699F1ZH 

  

 

  

Regards 

Khushbu  

  

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: 23 January 2024 18:01 
To: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; sales@onedecktechnology.com; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

Dear Mandar 

  

Will share the detail by tomorrow. 

  

Regards 

Khushbu  
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From: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 13:40 
To: sales@onedecktechnology.com; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Khushbu, 

  

Can you please assist on trail email. 

  

Regards, 

Mandar 

  

From: sales@onedecktechnology.com <sales@onedecktechnology.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Tej.Rathore <Tej.Rathore@advantech-raiser.com>; Pritesh Kumar <pkumar@subway.in>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

  Some people who received this message don't often get email from mtawde@subway.in. Learn why this is important   
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Dear Samrat Sir, 

Good Afternoon ! 

Hope all great. 

Request you to please share the payment details to process further asap. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

  

  

  

  

On 2024-01-18 07:01, sales@onedecktechnology.com wrote: 

Dear Samrat Sir, 

Good Evening ! 

Hope all great. 

Please help to share the billing & Shipping details to raise the PI as Without PI we wont be able to Process it further. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

  

  

On 2024-01-10 21:15, sales@onedecktechnology.com wrote: 
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Dear Samrat Sir, 

Please help to share the billing & Shipping details to raise the PI. 

Thanks 

OTPL 

  

On 2024-01-10 17:18, Mandar Tawde wrote: 

  

Hi Samrat, 

  

Please share Store number with billing & shipping details + Contact person information. 

  

@Anita – Please share the PI to franchise once you receive the above details. 

  

@Pritesh – Please update IOT request in our tracker. 

  

Regards, 

Mandar 

  

  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:58 PM 
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To: Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: IT requirements for Lucknow Subway 

  

Dear Mandar, 

  

As discussed with you, we would require one POS machine and one iOT device. Kindly connect us with your POS machine vendor to avail the quote and 
for iOT pls take it ahead with posist. 

  

Warm Regards 

  

Samrat Narvekar 

+91 9702070469 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,  

Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point, 

Mumbai-400018. 
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